Re: VC-RESORT - 4/21/2023 Quinones, Yasin DID TOUR? Urgent piz

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 26/04/2023 09:40

Hello,

Yes, they toured.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 12:46:04 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: VC-RESORT - 4/21/2023 Quinones, Yasin DID TOUR? Urgent plz

The client stated that they missed the original tour but rescheduled and
has now toured. The site is still showing no show for the original date.

Would you please check and see if they did tour. | charged them the non
tour fee and will need to refund it if they did.

Thanks
Michele

On 27/03/2023 07:55, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Tour booked.

>

>TI: 254753 @ 04/21/23 @ 9:30am
>

> Vista Cay Resort.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

\"

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

\%

\%

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Monday, March 27,2023 11:20:52 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: VC-RESORT - 4/21/2023 Quinones, Yasin TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> Plz book this with Vista Cay RESORT.

>
> Thanks
> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

